OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

SUBLETTE, KS

The Governing Body of the City of Sublette, Kansas met in regular session via Zoom meeting at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Lawrence Hoerman presiding and the following members of the City Council present: James Barber, Tom Stoppel, Dylan Shotton and Jason Vaughn. Also present were City Attorney Lynn Koehn, City Superintendent Daylen Elsey, Sheriff Troy Briggs, Fire Chief Rusty Sherwood, Assistant City Clerk Jennifer Sherwood and City Clerk Jeannie Trigg. Visitors were Hope Horinek, Charity Horinek, Jaime McVey, Kristin Penner, Brandon Webb, Dana Watson, Renee Phoenix, Greg Stoppel, Traci Parr, Kelsie Lucas, Kari Watson, Keely Blackwood, Brandon Stokes, Cody Parr, Cody Prosser, Jill Garetson and Steve Schneider

The minutes of the last regular meeting was approved as distributed with a motion by Councilmember Stoppel, seconded by Councilmember Barber. The motion carried 4-0.

Brandon Webb was present to discuss with the Council building houses on the Bloomfield Addition. A motion was made by Councilmember Barber, seconded by Councilmember Stoppel to investigate hiring EBH Engineering to make a plan for Bloomfield Addition Wasterwater. The motion carried 4-0.

The Council addressed the opening of the pool, they listened to public comment. A motion was made by Councilmember Vaughn to open the pool for the 2020 Season; the motion died for lack of a second. A motion was made by Councilmember Vaughn to open the pool for the 2020 Season with CDC restrictions, cautionary signage and the resolution to close if there is a Coronavirus outbreak. The motion died for lack of a second. The pool will stay closed for the 2020 Summer Season.

Sheriff Troy Briggs was present to give the monthly law enforcement report. He discussed with the Council golf carts/utility vehicles on the streets.

Fire Chief Rusty Sherwood was present to give the monthly fire report. He discussed the need for two sets of bunker gear. A motion was made by Councilmember Shotton, seconded by Councilmember Barber to buy two sets of bunker gear not to exceed \$5000.00. The motion carried 4-0. He discussed selling the old Municipal Firetruck. A motion was made by Councilmember Vaughn, seconded by Councilmember Stoppel to put the old Municipal Firetruck on Purple Wave for sale. The motion carried 4-0.

Superintendent Elsey gave the monthly water report. He discussed repairing Deal Avenue because of inferior initial construction. A motion was made by Councilmember Shotton, seconded by Councilmember Vaughn to accept the Stoppel Dirt bid to repair Deal Avenue at the cost of \$85,284.00. The motion carried with Councilmember Stoppel and Barber

voting no; Mayor Hoerman broke the tie vote with a yes. Councilmember Barber discussed replacing water lines on the North side of West Chouteau Avenue.

Mayor Hoerman proposed continuing, with Council consent, having the July regular meeting by Zoom meeting due to the COVID-19 pandemic. He asked for approval; the vote was 4-0. The July 6th meeting will be via Zoom meeting. The Zoom ID meeting number to join is 923384976.

Mayor Hoerman also proposed, with Council consent, holding the Budget Work Session for July 6th at 4:30 p.m. by Zoom meeting. He asked for approval; the vote was 4-0. The Zoom ID meeting number to join is 923384976.

A motion was made by Councilmember Barber, seconded by Councilmember Stoppel to approve and allow payment of the bills as distributed. The motion carried 4-0.

Councilmember Barber made a motion to adjourn at 8:46 p.m., seconded by Councilmember Vaughn. The motion carried 4-0.

CITY CLERK

JEANNIE S. TRIGG